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From: E-xact Transactions Customer Support <noreply@hostedcheckout.com>
Sent: July 17, 2018 4:45 PM
To:
Subject: Transaction Receipt

This is the receipt for your purchase at Union of BC Municipalities. 

Order Information 

Quantity Item Unit   Price 

1  
2018 UBCM Convention - Sept 10 - 14, 2018, Whistler, 
BC. 

131.25 CAD 131.25 

  Total CAD 131.25 

This order is now complete. Transaction approved! 

Here is your receipt: 

=========== TRANSACTION RECORD ========== 
UNION OF BC MUNICIPALITY 
10551 SHELLBRIDGE WAY #60 
RICHMOND, BC V6X2W9 
Canada 
 
 
TYPE: Purchase 
 
ACCT: Visa  $ 131.25 CAD 
 
CARD NUMBER : ###########  
DATE/TIME   : 17 Jul 18  
REFERENCE # : 001 805766 M 
AUTHOR. #   : 057622 
TRANS. REF. : UBCM2018 
 
    Approved - Thank You 000 
 
 
Please retain this copy for your records. 
 
Cardholder will pay above amount to card 
issuer pursuant to cardholder agreement. 
========================================= 

 



    
     

  

  
   

 
 

  
   

 
   

   
 

 
  

   
 

     
   

 
 

   
   

 
 

    

 
 

  

  
  

   
 

    
     

    
    

  

 
 

  

      

  
     

  

  







      
  
       

     
      

 
         

    
 

     
  

    
    

  
 

    
     

 
    

   
     
 
  

  

   

  
     

      
   

 

   
   

   
       

    
     

      



    
    

  

     
   
     

   
       
       

 
    
    

 
   

  
  

   
 

    
     

    
    

 

  
 

 

     

    

  
 

  
   

  
 
 

  





             

 
       

 

    

   
 

  
  

  

   
   

  

  

  

  
  

 
   

  
   

  

 
    

  
  

 





     

  

   
 

          
  

 

  
 

   
    

 

   

 

           
 

         

               
        

         

    

CAD $7.94



      

    

    
 

          
  

  
 

 

     
   

      

    

  

         
   

  

             
        

         

    

CAD $27.33



MLA share = $45.65



MLA share = $24.57





DATE: 13-Jun-18
INVOICE No. 2018TWFF03

Bowinn Ma, MLA Vancouver Taiwanese Film Society
5-221 West Esplanade
North Vancouver, BC V7M 3J3

Re: 2018 Vancouver Taiwanese Film Festival

On-Screen Advertisement

Total (tax included) CAD

Contact:

INVOICE

BILL TO: PAYABLE TO:

DESCRIPTION FEE

80.00$             

80.00$           

NOTE: APPROVED & SIGNED BY:









Member's portion = $33.60







  
       

   

       

  
     

      
  

  

         
  

         

  

 



      
 

  
 

    

 

  
  

  
  

  

     
 

 
 

  
  

     

   
  

 

 
   

 
  

     

   

  





    
    

 

      

  
  

 

  

   
 

    
    

    
    



1

From: Novex Delivery Solutions <billing@novex.ca>
Sent: August 10, 2018 12:25 PM
To:
Subject: Receipt for Payment to Novex Delivery Solutions

INTERNET PURCHASE RECEIPT 

Order Date:       2018-08-10  
Order Number:     5582280 
Bank Auth Number: 033840   
Order Total:      23.58 CAD 

Name on Card:      
Card Type:        VI 
Email Address:    @leg.bc.ca 

BILL TO: 
 Name:   
 Address Line 1:    
 Address Line 2:   
 City:        
 State/Province:  BC 
 Zip/Postal Code:  
 Country:         CA 
 Phone Number:     

SHIP TO: 
 Name:        
 Address Line 1:   
 Address Line 2:   
 City:        
 State/Province:   
 Zip/Postal Code:  
 Country:        
 Phone Number:     
 Shipping Method: 

MERCHANT INFO: 
 Online Address:  www.novex.ca 
 Merchant Name:   NOVA EXPRESS - NOVEX 
 Address:    #104 - 14271 Knox Way 
 City:         Richmond 
 Province:  BC 
 Postal Code:     V6V 2Z4 
 Country:  CA 
 Phone Number:    604-278-1935 

PRODUCT INFO: 



8/15/2018 Amazon.com - Order 702-4792954-6198636

https://www.amazon.ca 1/1

 

Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 45.39
Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 0.00

 -----
Total before tax: CDN$ 45.39

Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 2.06
Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 2.88

 -----
Grand Total:CDN$ 50.33

 
 

Details for Order #702-4792954-6198636 
Print this page for your records.

 
Order Placed: August 15, 2018
Amazon.ca order number: 702-4792954-6198636
Order Total: CDN$ 50.33
 

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Kleenex Multifold Towels (01890), White, 16 Packs/Case, 150 Trifold Paper
Towels/Pack, 2, 400 Towels/Case

 Sold by: Amazon.com.ca, Inc. 
 
Condition: New

 

CDN$
41.20

 

1 of: Huy Fong Sriracha Chili Sauce 740ml
 Sold by: Amazon.com.ca, Inc. 

 
Condition: New

 

CDN$
4.19

 

 

Shipping Address: 

5-221 Esplanade West
North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 3J3
Canada

 
Shipping Speed: 
Two-Day Shipping 

  

Payment information
Payment Method: 
Visa | Last digits:  
 
Billing Address:

5-221 Esplanade West
North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 3J3
Canada

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

 
Conditions of Use |  Privacy Notice  © 2008-2017, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates. All rights reserved. Amazon.ca is a trademark of

Amazon.com, Inc.



8/15/2018 Amazon.com - Order 702-2953304-1306660

https://www.amazon.ca 1/1

 

Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 4.47
Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 0.00

 -----
Total before tax: CDN$ 4.47

Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 0.22
Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 0.32

 -----
Grand Total:CDN$ 5.01

 
 

Details for Order #702-2953304-1306660 
Print this page for your records.

 
Order Placed: August 15, 2018
Amazon.ca order number: 702-2953304-1306660
Order Total: CDN$ 5.01
 

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Seventh Generation Lemongrass Citrus Scent Multi-Surface Disinfecting Wipes
35 Count

 Sold by: Amazon.com.ca, Inc. 
 
Condition: New

 

CDN$
4.47

 

 

Shipping Address: 

5-221 Esplanade West
North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 3J3
Canada

 
Shipping Speed: 
Express Shipping 

  

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



$47.00 + tax = $52.64



   
  
     

   
  

  

  

  
  

  
    

  
  

   
 

   

   

                

      

 

 

 

 

  

  

   

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
      

  

          
            

               
            

         

  



   
  
     

   
  

  

 

  
  

  
    

               

   

 
   

 
   

  

  
 

   
 

   

   

          
            

                
           

           

  



  
   

   
  
   

     
  

   
   

     
  
    

    
   

   
 
 

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
    

     
     

 

    

    
  

     

   

 
 

         
 

    

 



    
   

      
    

   
  

 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
  
 
 
 
  
 
 

  

 

     
 

         
          

                   

    
  

 





Six Cent Press inc. 1880 Powell Street, Vancouver BC V5L 1H9 - 1.877.216.0406

GST Registration No.: 

Receipt  32667

BILL TO SHIP TO

Bowinn Ma MLA

5-221 W Esplanade Ave
North Vancouver BC  V7M 3J3

Bowinn Ma MLA

5-221 W Esplanade Ave
North Vancouver BC  V7M 3J3

DATE
27-07-2018

PLEASE PAY
$0.00

PMT METHOD
Visa online

SHIP DATE SHIP VIA P.O. NUMBER
27-07-2018 Canada Post [Standard] 463409418

QTY DESCRIPTION PRICE/UNIT AMOUNT

1,000 DIY 2.25" Button Parts:DIY 2.25" Button Parts Qty. 1000-2499

DIY 2.25" Button Parts Qty. 1000-2499

0.15 150.00

SUBTOTAL 150.00

GST @ 5% 8.30

PST (BC) @ 7% 10.50

SHIPPING 15.91

TOTAL 184.71

AMOUNT RECEIVED 184.71

TOTAL DUE $0.00

THANK YOU.





6/12/2018 Web Payment Receipt

https://www2.cnv.org 1/1

           CITY OF NOR TH VANCOUVER RECEIPT
 
 

TRANSACTION APPROVED - THANK YOU

Please click here to print this page and keep it as your transaction receipt.
Payment Details

Transaction T ype: PURCHASE

Date / T ime: 2018-06-12 10:33:57

Transaction Amount: $84.00

Order ID: SUP2018-00363-34260

Cardholder:

Card Number: **

Card T ype: V

Resp Code - Message: APPROVED * =

Refer ence Number : 660241200014040190

Auth Code : 006851

 
 
 
 





   
    

 

   

  
  

   
 

 

   

   
  

  
  

  

 

   
  

  
 

 
 
 
 

 
  

     
  

   

     

 



Date: 8/21/2018

Invoice # 18085281

Invoice To:

Bowinn Ma, MLA
#5 - 221 West Esplanade Avenue
North Vancouver, B.C. V7M 3J3

Mail To:

Bowinn Ma, MLA
#5 - 221 West Esplanade Avenue
North Vancouver, B.C. V7M 3J3

Service Order # 5281

Paid by Credit Card, 
Thank You.

GST No.

Tel: 604.708.4200
Fax: 604.431.8300

www.silverbulletshredding.com

Total

BALANCE DUE

SUBTOTAL

604.981.0033

If you are not completely satisfied with our service, we will SHRED your last invoice.

Terms - Net 14 Days from receipt of invoice. 2% interest per month charged on all overdue accounts.
Please make cheque payable to Silver Bullet Shredding Inc.

Thank you for your business!

Guaranteed Satisfaction Promise.

We don't cut corners. Just documents!

GST 5%

#178 - 5489 Byrne Road
Burnaby, B.C. V5J 3J1

Silver Bullet Shredding Inc.

DescriptionQty Rate AmountItem

On-Site Shredding: 1 - 36"  Executive Console [On-Call]1 60.00 60.00Plan C
8.00% 4.80Fuel Surcharge

$3.24  

$68.04

$0.00

$64.80




